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Gibson, Robert

Sent:

To:

From: Trittschuh, Mark

Thursday, August 28,2008 9:25 AM

Gibson, Robert

Subject: FW: Upcoming Nuptials

Attachments: Shawn and Dave Pre-Wedding vl - Aug. 08.pdf

R. Mark Trittschuh
Managing Advisor
Vice President, Investments
Clifton Gunderson Financial Services
1301 W. 22nd Street , Suite 1100
Oak Brook, IL 60523-2020
630.573.8600 / FAX 630.573.0798
DID: 630.368.3627
Merk.Trittschuh@cl iftoncpa.com
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From: Dave Spalding Imailto:dspalding@windplusinc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 26,2008 6:46 PM
To: Trittschuh, Mark
Subject: RE: Upcoming Nuptials

'fo All tr{ind Plus l{ote F{olders -- As of'Aug, 20, 2008 -- here is our recent Update --

Too recap, lYind Plus had lwo serious potential buyers (Naturener rf Spain in the late Fall 07 & Enxco
o.f France in Jan - Feb 08)fnr the l{o Deer Rtm f4/ind Profect. l{oturener olferecl $12lvl to $14M, tvith
[ertn,s. Enxco o.lfered $25M, v,ith only a 1U% dotrn pa1'meitt. Both olfers hiirt nearly the same terms &
conditions.....fitll payntent AFTER they "built-out" the project, which could occur v,,ithin 5 vrs.

LYind Plu,g lecrrned.front the comments' sonte intportant points -- that the total pro.ject size & cost w-a.t
huge '5J.58 plus und the btryers v)ere uneasy on o "wincl only" generatittn project, because o-f the
volatility o/'wind and its related pricing in lhe Texas Ercot l4lest Zone market.

With the expert assislant of the KPLIG tax gurtr's, we broke the project into three pieces - Pro.iect One,
7-tt'o & Three: added "Solar 'l-hermql energy" to creale ba,se load generotion and res,tructurecl it as a
Limiled Partnership (LP) to maximize the tax benefits. This, seriously opened the ,/ietrt of'potential
candidates u,ishing to participant in renewable energy proiects. The l,P sttLtcture olJbred the,,same tax
benefits, but low-ered the risk profile.fbr each LP member.

IVDR Project One LP is a 200M-t'Y of Solar T.hermctl and l85MW of'v,ind generatian, yvith a direct Erco[
'South Zone corynecl[j{)n, (a privtrte transmissictn line) and the project can expancl 3X. The project is
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structured as a Limited Partnership (LP) -- we currently have 70% of.firm LP commitntents. The LP
ntembers own 99.9% oJ'the proiect & will have board control. The pro.ject ha,s significant cash.flow,
liquidity & tax benefits. The Wind Plus game plan is to obtain commitments that exceed 100% -- then we
can delermine ottr LP partners, qnd use the others interested LP's for pro.fect #2 & #3. This prevents
any LP entiQ.from us'ing its position to manipulate Wind Plu,s.

We u,ill use a Solar Thermal design with Natural Gas (IVG) "thermal support" - this will achieve "base
loqcl'! generation ancl still have a renewable energy label here in Texcts, especially the Sotrth & Houston
Zone markets. About 50% of the output has been sold on a long-term PPA exceeding $110/MW,
covering the debt ,service antount. WP has enough verbal commitments for long -term power that could
secure the immediate build out oJ'project 2 & 3.

The project will NOT utilize any Ercot \i)est zone crnnections or cnaait ary) CREZ huild out. Wind Plus
believes that lhe West Zone vs. South pricing diffbrence, all the West Zone transmiss'ion congestion, und
potential "road-blocks" to buildingthe nett CREZlines do NOT support anyrational"for all the nev,
u,ind pro.f ects in the pipeline.

All oJ'what has been described is very uniqtte to the Texas market. Wind Plus again is on tlte leading
edge. We will get paid a -fair market price frtr our siles, achieve some long-term income fi'om the project
and I beliet,e that Wind Plus could develop some synergistic opportunities with some o.f the LP members.

On the personal side....As most people know, I hove been single for two decades - I met the "love oJ
my ffi" * Shawru Lambardi last Feb 07 - ll/e ure getting maruied on Aug. 30,08 here in Dallas, TX I
wislt I coald share this moment v;ith everyone at our wedding - we desired a small group for our
wedding.

Attached is informalion about our wedding and where tye are regis'tered.

'|hank You,

Dave Spalding
CEO/Founder
Wind Plus, Inc.
[rving, TX
Ph: 817.354.3988

From: Tritbchuh, Mark [mailto:Mark.Trittschuh@cliftoncpa.com]
Sent: Tue 812612008 3:05 PM

To: Dave Spalding
Subject: Upcoming Nuptials

Dave,

Through the WIND grapevine I heard you are set to get married this weekend.
your bride and may you have a long and healthy life together.

Warmest regards,

Mark

R. Mark Trittschuh
Managing Advisor

My congratulations to you and
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